



Espressif Systems (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Suite 204, Block 2, #690 Bibo Road, Zhangjiang Hi-tech Park, Pudong New Area, Shanghai, China

Request for Confidentiality Letter

Date: 2023-11-10

Subject: Third Party Confidentiality Request under FCC ID:**2AC7Z-ESP32MINII** and IC: N/A

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459 and IC RSP-100, Section 10, we hereby request that the exhibits listed below, submitted in support of the certification application for **FCC ID:2AZC5-02**.

We request that a part of the subject FCC/IC application be held confidential.

Type of Confidentiality Requested		Exhibit
☐ Short Term	☒ Permanent	Block Diagrams
☐ Short Term	☒ Permanent	Schematics

Above exhibits, owned solely by ESPRESSIF SYSTEMS (SHANGHAI) CO., LTD and previously submitted to the Commissions permanent confidential exhibits for FCC ID:**2AC7Z-ESP32MINII**, has spent substantial effort in developing this product, and contain trade secrets, proprietary information not customarily release to the public. Having the subject information easily available to "competition" would negate the advantage they have achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in financial hardship. Therefore, the grantee of **FCC ID:2AZC5-02** is authorized to reference these exhibits in its application but not authorized to access them. TUV Rheinland of North America, Inc., as a TCB, is authorized to access these exhibits and upload them to FCC EAS system for **FCC ID:2AZC5-02** under permanent confidentiality.

Sincerely,

By: Mia Zhou (Signature) Mia Zhou (Print name)

Company: ESPRESSIF SYSTEMS (SHANGHAI) CO., LTD